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DUKE POWER COMPANY 
POWER BUILDING 

422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET, GARLOTTE, N. C. 28242 

WILLIAM 0. PARKER,JR. December 21, 1979 
VICE PRESIOENT TELEPHONE: AREA 704 

STEAM PRODUCTION 373-4083 

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Attention: Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4 

Re: Oconee Nuclear Station 
Docket Nos. 50-269, -270, -287 

Dear Sir: 

With regard to the NRC letter dated August 21, 1979 and my letters of August 31, 
and December 3, 1979, the response to Item 7-1A, benchmark analysis of sequen
tial AFW flow to the steam generators following a loss of main feedwater, is 
still in preparation. It is expected to be provided to Duke by B&W the first 
week of January 1980, and following our review, will be submitted by January 15, 
1980.  

VE y truly yours,,,,' 

Z'William 0. Parker, Jr.ij 
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